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July 8, 2014 

 

Memorandum 

 

To: PSO Presidents 
Directors of Officials 
PSO Executive Directors 
PSO Technical Directors 
Ringette Canada board 
Officiating Development Committee members 
Program Committee Chairs 

       
CC:    Ringette Canada Staff 
     

 

From:   Nathalie Müller, Technical Director 
 

 

SUBJECT: Reebok TCPRE Model Goaltender Neck/Throat Protectors Recall 

 

 
This is to inform you of the initiation of a recall process by Reebok-CCM Hockey for the TCPRE model goaltender 

neck protector. Please see the attached recall notice from BNQ. 
 

Further details regarding the recall is available through these websites: 

 

Reebok CCM 

 

Government of Canada 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions about this matter.   

 

 

 

 
 

Nathalie Müller 

Technical Director 

 

mailto:ringette@ringette.ca
http://reebokccm.com/en/urgent-safety-recall-tcpre
http://www.healthycanadians.gc.ca/recall-alert-rappel-avis/hc-sc/2014/40145r-eng.php

